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June 5, 1969

Mr. W. T. Leisk
Monsanto Company

Suite 1102 Lincoln Tower
1860 Lincoln Street
Denver, Colorado 80203

Dear Mr. Leisk:

We have your letter of June 2, 1969, inquiring about the producing
status of a well you refer to as #1-16 Frankel, N¥ Section 16=3IN=13W,

| am enclosing a copy of Form C-104 filed by Lloyd B. Taylor who assumed
operation of the well in July, 1967. You will note that the well is

now identified as the ''Vic Walker Com #I''. Mr, Taylor states that

the well is to be plugged and abandoned in the Dakota formation and
recompleted in the Gallup formation.

We have checked the production records back to July of 1968 and find
that there has been none reported although the well is listed by
Southern Union Gathering Company as a connection and notice of a
disconnection has never been filed,

| presume that the well has had no production since Mr. Taylor assumed
operation,
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Emery L. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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Monsanto

HYDROCARBONS & POLYMERS DIVISION

Monsante Company
Suite 1102 Lincoin Tower
1860 Lincoln Street
Denver, Colorado 80203
(303) AComa 2-5641

June 2, 1969

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazas Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. E. C. Arnold

Re: #1-16 Frankel
¥ Section 16-31N-13W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Our company owns an overriding royalty interest in
production from the captioned well, which was sold by Consolidated
0il & Gas to Lloyd B. Taylor. We have not received any revenue
from this interest since early in 1968 and are wondering if this
well is still producing. Could you please advise us the present
status of the well?

Very truly yours,

MONSANTO COMPANY
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W. T. Leisk

Regional Landman
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